DAVID MORLEY ARCHITECTS

FAO: Case Officer
Regeneration and Planning
Development Management
London Borough of Camden
Town Hall

Judd Street

London WCI1H 8ND

24 September 2014

Dear Sir/Madam

RE: Change of use from office (Class B1a) into events space with catering facilities (sui generis) at first floor.
Application No-2014/2199/P

Condition 6: Before the use of the proposed Events Space commences, a sound insulation scheme shall be
provided in accordance with a scheme to be first approved by the local planning authority in writing. The
use shall thereafter not be carried out other than in accordance with the approved scheme.

Reason: To safeguard the amenities of the adjoining premises and the area generally in accordance with the
requirements of policies CS5 and CS7 of the London Borough of Camden Local Development Framework
Core Strategy and policies DP12 and DP26 of the London Borough of Camden Local Development
Framework Development Policies.

We write in reference to the above condition. We provide a report written by the Acoustic Consultants for
the proposed Level 1 Events Space. This report includes details of the proposed sound insulation scheme.

We trust that no further action is required to satisfy this condition however do not hesitate to contact me if
you require any further information.

Yours faithfully,

o

Stuart MacKay

on behalf of David Morley Architects
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